

From: Booth, Alison
Sent: Wed, 7 May 2025 17:56:36 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Disrud, Doug
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney, I totally understand!

Just making sure I am reading those numbers correctly –

Dial In: (b)(6)
Passcode: (b)(6)

Can you confirm I have that correct? Thank you for help!

Alison Booth | Director of Operations
Congressman Steve Womack (AR-03) | (b)(6)
2412 Rayburn HOB | Washington, DC 20515
Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov | www.womack.house.gov

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Booth, Alison <Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Cc: Disrud, Doug <Doug.Disrud@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Hi Ali – sorry about that, crazy day here. Below is the dial in info:

(b)(6)

Thanks!!

From: Booth, Alison <Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:51 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Disrud, Doug <Doug.Disrud@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney and Hannah –

Following up on this dial-in information for the call at 4:00PM today.

Thank you for your help!
Ali

Alison Booth | Director of Operations
Congressman Steve Womack (AR-03) | (b)(6)
2412 Rayburn HOB | Washington, DC 20515
Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov | www.womack.house.gov

From: Booth, Alison
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 12:34 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Disrud, Doug <Doug.Disrud@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Sydney,

Chairman Womack is going to do his best to join the call this afternoon. Can you pass along the dial-in info?

I have an additional question for you – When can we expect a pre-hearing meeting or call for the Chairman with Secretary Duffy prior to the THUD DOT Hearing on May 14th?

Thank you,
Ali

Alison Booth | Director of Operations
Congressman Steve Womack (AR-03) | (b)(6)
2412 Rayburn HOB | Washington, DC 20515
Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov | www.womack.house.gov

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:04 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>; Booth, Alison <Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

And to clarify, Approps Chairs and Ranker not the entire committee

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 6:02:26 PM
To: Booth, Alison <Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Yes, this is a call for the Secretary to speak to these appropriations members about the ATC infrastructure plan.

From: Booth, Alison <Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 5:56 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney,

I am checking on this, tomorrow is a very busy day for the Chairman. Is this call just for these Appropriations Members? Any additional details you may have would be very helpful!

Thank you,
Ali

Alison Booth | Director of Operations
Congressman Steve Womack (AR-03) | (b)(6)
2412 Rayburn HOB | Washington, DC 20515
Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov | www.womack.house.gov

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 5:40 PM
To: tess_haller@collins.senate.gov; Karina_Gallardo@murray.senate.gov; sienna_ottinger@hydesmith.senate.gov; [Czap, Rachel \(Gillibrand\) <rachel_czap@gillibrand.senate.gov>](mailto:Czap_Rachel@Gillibrand.senate.gov); [Birch Kelly, Lindy <lindy.kelly@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Birch_Kelly_Lindy@mail.house.gov); [Booth, Alison <Alison.Booth@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Booth_Alison@mail.house.gov); [Robillard, Daniel <Daniel.Robillard@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Robillard_Daniel@mail.house.gov); [Parker, Sabrina <Sabrina.Parker@mail.house.gov>](mailto:Parker_Sabrina@mail.house.gov)
Cc: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Hello,

Secretary Duffy is hosting a call on the Air Traffic Control infrastructure plan tomorrow, May 7th, at 4pm. Please let me know if you Member would like to join and I will provide the dial in number.

Thank you,
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE